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Dear William,

Thank you for your e-mail of 15 February including details about a petition against scallop
dredging proposals in Cardigan Bay from Harry Hayfield.

The proposals on which we consulted last year were about seeing whether it was possible
to establish a viable and sustainable scallop fishery and the introduction of a flexible
management plan which could allow scallop fishing whilst safeguarding the important
marine species and habitats in the location of Cardigan Bay. The Welsh Government has to
maintain its statutory obligations under the Habitat Directive to safeguard the important
species and habitats in the Special Area of Conservation.

| consider that the negative media representations published have misrepresented our
proposals for scallop fishing. This did not properly reflect the true nature of the proposals to
consider the flexible management of this fishery for future generations.

I hope this helps to explain the situation which Mr Hayfield is concerned about.

Yours sincerely,

Carl Sargeant AC/ AM

Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol
Minister for Natural Resources

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0300 0603300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Ltinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0300 0604400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedj.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.



